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Dear Pat -

| am enclesing a memorandum fram Dan Brown dated February 4, 1992 with
raspoatomem_cfdgmhﬂomanla.

You will recall that we discugsad on January 13th last the Importance to imasco of
intiatives by tmperal of this type.

You will note from the third paragreph of Don's memo the basls upon which we
wouid !lke to proceed. It would be most approciated i you oouid arrange for
Imperiai‘s use of the duMaurier rade mark as cutined. I you would prafer 2 mors
comprehensive understanding as to our vss of BA.T group trada marks in
International markets, we would be pleased to negotiste such an arrangament. In
the interim however, & would be much appreciatad ¥ we could proceed as Indicated.

Don Brown s coordingting this matter and If you or any of your people would ke
any further informetion, please feel fres to contaat him.

Kindest regards.
Yours sincerely,
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